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377 Alhambra Circle
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
(305) 445-5411

June 30, 1980

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
8209 West 78th Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66204

Dear Mr, Dabelstein:

Sorry for the delay in responding ... but congratulations. We are happy
to confirm your reception report of WVCG radio on October 24, 1979.

WVCG operates with 50 kilowatts daytime and 10 kilowatts nighttime with a
6-tower directional antenna array. Our transmitter site is located in the
heart of the Florida Everglades.

Thank you for taking the time to write us and happy DXing!

SZcerely,

Mitch Wein

Chief Engineer
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